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MEMORANDUM

To: Geraldine A. Ferraro
From: Bob Kyle
Re: New York Columbus Day Parade

Monday, October 8, 1984

Before the parade, you will be holding with Mondale, Moynihan, Cuomo,
and Koch in the conference room of the Brownstone Studio at One East
43rd Street. You are scheduled to arrive there at 11:20 AM.

You will begin marching at 11:45 AM, starting at 43rd Street and 5th
Avenue. You and Mondale are the gquests of Governor Cuomo for the
parade. Vice-President Bush will also be there as the guest of Senator
D'Amato. Bush and D'Amato will be marching behind Sophia Loren, the
Grand Marshall. You, Mondale. Cuomo, Koch, and Moynihan will be
marching in front of the City Council and other elected officials.

During the parade. you will pass by St. Patrick’s Cathedral between
50th and S51st Streets. Archbishop 0'Connor will be seated outside the
Cathedral. You will leave the parade for a moment to greet the Arch-
bishop.

The reviewing stand will be between 67th & 69th Sts. You will walk past
‘he reviewing stand.
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